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Project Name Huntington Building Renovation  Project Number BGU-135972 

Project Location Bowling Green State University    
 
 
Date Q&A posted: 11/18/2013 
 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. On the first page this project is requiring a “Criteria A/E” firm, but as I am reading through the RFQ it is 
noted that the selected firm will be providing all/typical A/E services from programming through 
construction, and not bridging documents which is customary for a Criteria architect.  Can you please 
explain your intentions and the goals for the project? 

A. This RFQ is for a traditional Design-Bid-Build, not a Criteria A/E. 
 

2. It is noted that you need 3 electronic copies, is this correct? 
A. Yes, please provide 3 electronic copies. 

 
3. Will this be LEED?   

 
A. It is unlikely that this project will be LEED.  The best practices will be used when it comes to energy, VOC, 

recycling, and finish selection. 
 

4. Will Commissioning be needed? 
 

A. No, we do not foresee needing commissioning. 
 

5. This RFQ includes some language regarding a Criteria Architect (Criteria A/E). It also states that the delivery method 
is "General Contracting".  Please clarify whether the C-A/E language is intended or is a misprint. Typically a C-A/E is 
used with a DB project delivery method. 
 

A. It is a misprint, this project is a traditional Design-Bid-Build using General Contracting. 
 


